# Miaya Love, Phd, LPC, NCC Miaya.Love@tamuce.edu

Licensed Professional Counselor, National Certified Counselor

## **Professional Profile:**

Empathetic and intuitive listener with strong verbal and written communication skills with over 4 years of experience working with anxiety and depression clients. Highly motivated professional with a passion for improving access to high-quality care for anxiety & depression.

Licensed Professional Counselor (LPC), License Number: 92339

#### **Education:**

Ph.D., Counselor Education and Supervision, 5/2024

Texas A&M University - Commerce, Commerce, Texas

Master of Science in Community Counseling, 5/2017

Texas A&M University – Commerce, Commerce, Texas

Master of Education in Counseling - Student Affairs, 8/2015

Texas A&M University – Commerce, Commerce, Texas

Bachelor of Science in Psychology, 8/2013

Texas A&M University - Commerce, Commerce, Texas

## **Related Experience:**

## **Teaching Experience:**

## **Clinical Counseling**

- Provided individual counseling sessions to enhance growth, educate, and resolve mental health concerns for children, adolescents, and adults.
- Documented patient behavior/progress in clinical chart system, reviewed and studied materials relating to diagnoses within 24 hours of each session.
- Attended and participated in weekly staffing sessions, and grand round presentations.
- Consulted and collaborated with various staff members to discuss various best treatment plans, assessments, and theoretical approaches.
- Conducted client intakes, screenings, and psychological assessments.

# **Private Practice Counseling**

- Provided individual, counseling sessions to enhance growth, educate, and resolve mental health issues for children, adolescents, and adults
- Developed and implemented treatment plans and case management, while modifying when needed.
- Amassed, compiled, and organized active and inactive client database of over 500 client files.
- Observed and monitored client behaviors and responses to treatment.
- Recorded patient behavior/progress in clinical chart system, reviewed materials relating to different diagnose

## **Career Counseling**

- Assisted and advised students in choosing a career path through consultation, career counseling, and assessment results (Myers-Briggs, Holland, Career Skills, Values).
- Lead, and coordinated multicultural student focus group to gain feedback and knowledge to expand marketing strategies and services of the Career Development department to reach a diverse student population.
- Worked collaboratively with internal and external colleagues, faculty, and staff regarding services for students, specifically pertaining to career counseling.
- Counseled and advised multicultural students on career and job process (resumes, cover letters,

interviewing.

 Provided students guidance with all aspects of the job search process including resume and cover letter consulting, mock interviews, dressing for success, and networking.

# **Professional Affiliations**

- American Counseling Association (ACA)
- Association for Counselor Education and Supervision (ACES)
- TAMUC Campus Connect: A Suicide Prevention Training for Gatekeepers (Train-the-trainer workshop attendee)
- National Society of Leadership and Success: Society Presidential Member (NSLS)
- Murphy Day Conference: Trauma-Impacted Children Thrive (2016 Conference Attendance)

### **Work History**

Owner, Love Therapy Services (2023 – Present)
Dallas/Frisco, Texas
Private Practice Counselor, (2017 – Present)
Various locations in Texas
Adjunct Professor, (2023 – Present)
Commerce, Texas

## Honors/Awards:

Vice President, Counselors for Social Justice TAMUC campus
Recipient, William E. Truax Scholarship
Recipient, International Studies Scholarship Award
Participant, Costa Rica Drug and Alcohol Addiction Research
Previous Member, Sam Rayburn Student Center Advisory Board
Previous Member, Texas A&M University – Commerce Lion Dance Team